Message

From: Omar Pulido [/o=ExchangeLlabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9db0eeb223cf4303b127e4de92be7b0a-omar]

Sent: 2/22/2019 7:02:43 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

CC: Srinath Raju [srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com]; Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal

Subject: Re: Caltrans Presentation

Also, Srinath - does 4-5p work for you?

Omar Pulido

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(909) 973-4794

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 7:02 AM, Omar Pulido <gmar@irifiletticonsulting com> wrote:

Ull check in with Whit.

Srinath - do you have updated matrix we can send to Whit?

Omar Pulido

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(909) 973-4794

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 6:55 AM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@wrifiletticonsulting. com> wrote:

Let's keep but canwe do4to 5 pm

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(3107 738-2099 cell

On Feb 22, 2019, at 6:22 AM, Omar Pulido <aomar@urifiletticonsulling.com> wrote:

Morning - Are we still on for call Whit at 3:30p or need to reschedule ?

Omar Pulido

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(909) 973-4794

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 6:18 AM, Omar Pulido <gmar@urifiletticonsulling.com> wrote:

Lisa - FYl spoke with Srinath last night after we spoke; this info still doesn’t cover everything Srinath needs.

Omar Pulido



Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(909) 973-4794

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 11:46 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa:@trifiletticonsulting com> wrote:

Talked w Omar - who shares he has info from IBEC team. Let’s look at that info from Dennis to see if that clears up a lot.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{310} 738-2099 cell

On Feb 20, 2019, at 11:03 PM, Srinath Raju <srinath.raiu@raiuassociates,.com> wrote:

Got it. Thanks, Perla.

Will call John Gard tomorrow and try to get the information. If we cannot, we will show the missing info in our table to
present to Whit, and request him to facilitate obtaining the same in order to achieve consistency wherever feasible.

Best-
Srinath

From: Perla Solis <geria@irifileiticonsulling.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 6:27 PM

To: srinath raju <srinath.raiv@rajusssociates.com>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <iisa@@trifiletticonsulting com
Subject: ITC: Caltrans Presentation

Hi Srinath,
Attached please find the Caltrans presentation on January 29. Please let me know if you have any questions,

John Gard’s email address is: i.gard@fehrandpesrs.com
| couldn’t locate his extension online but the phone number for that location is the following: (415) 348-0300

Thanks,

<image001l.jpg> Perla Solis
Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.



